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Dear I im,

ST A L betwaen othf'r thi tndﬂy 1 hava glven 8 hesty reaﬁing to the
Howurd 1nterrogation of Febrnary?2s, 1 heve not yet had a chance to'resd my owm.
Tisy are, for the most pdrt, pretty consistent. There is much you hcve not on the tape
and of this l have no knowledge.

TRPERE’ < SSREs | TR

Some place you should have a memo from me of ebout’ ebruary 19 in which
E "“zu.* Jorry Cohen's confimntion of tha essence of Howard''s story that Cohen end
others iafluenced them.to go %o court sgainst you. He did ' not confirm end Howard |
giéd not tell me that Shaw's lawyers would be involved (there were inferences of {
Jensen). Hell had esrliar told me this, hence my questioning of Howsrd. However,
Cohen did confirm it, We hed lunch the next dey at the LATimes cefeteris, I took
Steve Burton, who wes @ witness, It was “ohen's leme excuse that this was & journalist¥
i devige, At some time, thepapers being what they are, it may be dacimable for you
% to recall th:la. i ‘ g s
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o I S g
el o 11 a‘qpht Jack ﬁanin 15 mtereatins. How did Howsrd end
h&‘artin get togathor? Is th:l.s Wa:dan of the discussion Bill Warden? If so, 1 have g
informstion from one oi‘ ny weat-coast rrienda that one Bill Varden had mnted spece

idn; the :;;acl ol hJLq‘ sseistant, _end his source i
Cwes ?‘e‘é%i%ly %va fsourde 88" knoﬂhg*“%‘hag*-q
S%. Cherles 4ive,

1eb16 to him, He m&”’* otes this's S S 5
eauty ‘shop run by @ "Mr., Dee", really Edwin Devis, wac really owned
by & lover of Clay Shaw., This may be known to jous mey not be of interest, but I
have ‘asked for all tha availsble 1nrnrmet:l.on. ‘he owner is ssid to meintsin s
\.fal relstionship with Shaw, :

# ; Page 5: Howard should be asked sbout Joseph Mcore by his reel name or a ‘
varfant he also used, Jose lﬂornion (More «'You have a memo on this from me dated, ‘
) think, in Anril, ucnﬂming an earlier ona. ; i

L Paaa 841 go not J:eqall Whe'hh&s; I ‘aeksd Howerd, but I should hayve. By ..
than 1 knew of the ‘bost owned by the men ohn ‘George seid he hed morked rgr,‘ the. _
it@ er. 4s I recall thamm}is hmtog. He has & pl nt in Midlothiam, =
éﬁf ‘eapnat ' £ine he memo'I left, Ivﬁhink last ovember, Pem !11 .; now thi s-name,
e is s‘“qibt g mepufecturer. Ferhips this nén mas to have vumi\ 2
- axpected to provide a boet, I maell hih name ag, ﬁamtqnh
to cause gonfusion].

i % T o
lage 15: 1 bad hed the same guastion sbout =bendoning the treiler ,‘mLT
Dallas. Hdl 1 gave me sxactly this explanation, *hat if they tonk it to Florids
wlthout provialon for s safe plegs, there was too groet e chance or hav:l.n‘g 14 taksn‘
by federal authorities.
Page 22. A.lthough he. is unsure oi‘ the date, ani th% ’ﬁnscr:lpt fmm haa
Joaquin for Hourke, note that Howard halisves: ihwa.swﬂctobgrm Gua s ng m? recolloctj_-n
u: t'.'aa ddu.ﬂ Eal..l. @'ta rzm, coingidinsmith Earria‘m p;:afgﬁ‘

;l.-‘yr -. -3 $r L1 Ty

Syt i o ad’ 1
‘sage 521 T have 6 wey of lcn':mmg whatwrm’;h M?a::;h‘;:‘ég: 'aoms

froi your office in Baton Rouge, but 1 have beensd of Falge Ri'mr
treining aebivity in that ares, iz the neighb-” x;
k. hex to 3amtm
Tage 50: there is casual refedas with Top Duncang th:;amg not picked
up, that Hall en) Ssymour gob back frr fuee this 1a faﬂcinatins Di}:m 1% is because
of something I do not know, but ¢ &/Xt not be, nowa . you oarry it

any further elaswners? If not, suA
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by the CIA and b)Arcachﬂd“Juat went the;,-e and took over -end 13_‘sheltarad DYl o

iz s

Boginring hers the Masferrer story is consistent with whet he gave me. .
Missing is the name of the owner of the island, or that part, whose permission he, ,
not Yggferrer, hed to use it, Thet name is on my tapes end should be in the

transcripts, What seems inconsistent is the 1963 dete for en operstion thst didn't

come off for four more years, unless Masferrer had an identical operation planned .

against Haiti both years, I cennot ssy‘he didn't, but I have no reeson to believe

ha did. That parlay invasion was 1967, early, ms I recall 1t.

' As his story of the key and his operation continues, it fascinates me e
thet he indicates he was under Tony Verone, which would mesn that the CRC was kind !
of oversesing at lesst thet part of tha reids end plenned reids. Now the CRC was
in thepey of the CIA until April of 1963. Begimning on 81 there is, I think, some
confusien sbout two thinga: when Tony Verons took commend of the CRC, which was
much earlier -well before Arcacha left it- snd ebout Arcacha's connection with
Verone. I have severel independent, identifal reports thet Verona never appointed
ircacha, that scmehow Arcshea just came in snd took over. One mey have been from
Alberto, or mey have been from mother who sttributed it to his father. Another
wes Irom Oreste, nho went to ligkmi to complein about Arcacha and was told he il T

1 te nt.I got from him. i : ; g

Is it not even more 1ntaresting 1:‘ a) tha cnc was st!.:l.l being rimncad

“y source of the 1ntelliganca that the CRC wes sm.l on the tut is tha
New York Tymes, copy enclosed, In getting it to make & copy for you, I discower |
that spperently Verona was not the hesd, es I hea recalled. and I can only wonder I
wiy Ferna went to see Varona in late 1981 or esrly 1982 about Arcacha and why Howard
mekes these references to him, It iz possible ligoep was succeeded by Varona, which
would explein Howard but not Pena. Verona, 1 now recall, was of the Frente at the . & Jad

" time the ORC was orgenized, “erch 18, 196l.

I will be getting photocopiel of these NYTimes stories =nd when I do
1'3_1 send you. coples, Is not tha bottom note into:rating? ‘ﬂ“ﬂx«;ﬂ

R After ragtung so‘ur quaeﬂoning m: Bomr& I feel the same as I did)

sompleted my own, I do not say he waan't truthful, I do feel he i= nomm 'ﬁﬂuk.-l j
t‘erhaps, not on the tape, you got whet I feel is missing. I have the definite feeligd
he knows things that 8re pertinent and that he hesn't seid. I can derstand his *'_, ‘
dezire to shelter others., When I turned him on, one of the things augzested to
him, to which he seemed receptive, is that the FBI really fremed him. He gives no
reflection of this in your interrogation. I think that us of the time I quaestiomed
him, less than ten days earlier, hs believed that the moat likeld explsnation.

One other thonght: could there have been Frente~Varona E-tiﬁfv’? :Ln N.O.
eoinciding with cm end for which we hava baan giﬁng CRC ery e
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